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CAUTIONARY NOTE ON FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These statements include, but are not limited to, our expectations or predictions of
future financial or business performance or conditions. Forward-looking statements are inherently subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Generally, statements that are not historical facts, including
statements concerning our possible or assumed future actions, business strategies, events, backlog, or results of operations, are forward-looking statements. These statements may be preceded by, followed by or
include the words “believes,” “estimates,” “expects,” “projects,” “forecasts,” “may,” “will,” “should,” “seeks,” “plans,” “scheduled,” “anticipates,” or “intends” or similar expressions.

» » »

Forward-looking statements contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q include, but are not limited to, statements about our ability to, or expectations that we will:
+ meet the technical requirements of existing or future supply agreements with our customers, including with respect to existing backlog;
«  expand our target customer base and maintain our existing customer base;

» realize the benefits expected from the GreenBox Transaction;

+  anticipate industry trends;

»  maintain and enhance our platform;

+ maintain the listing of the Symbotic Class A Common Stock on NASDAQ;

« develop, design, and sell systems that are differentiated from those of competitors;

« execute our research and development strategy;

*  acquire, maintain, protect, and enforce intellectual property;

+  attract, train, and retain effective officers, key employees, or directors;

«  comply with laws and regulations applicable to our business;

+  stay abreast of modified or new laws and regulations applicable to our business;

+  execute its growth strategy;

+  successfully defend litigation;

+  issue equity securities in connection with future transactions;

+ meet future liquidity requirements and, if applicable, comply with restrictive covenants related to long-term indebtedness;

+ timely and effectively remediate any material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting;

« anticipate rapid technological changes; and

« effectively respond to general economic and business conditions

Forward-looking statements made in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q also include, but are not limited to, statements with respect to:

+  the future performance of our business and operations;

«  backlog;

«  expectations regarding revenues, expenses, adjusted EBITDA loss and anticipated cash needs;

+  expectations regarding cash flow, liquidity and sources of funding;

«  expectations regarding capital expenditures;

+ the effects of pending and future legislation;

»  business disruption;

+ the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstance that could give rise to the termination of the agreements entered into in connection with the GreenBox Transaction;

+ the effect of the announcement of the GreenBox Transaction on the Company’s business relationships, performance, and business generally;



+ the amount of the costs, fees, expenses and other charges related to the GreenBox Transaction;

+  risks related to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the financial condition and results of operations of Symbotic;

« disruption to the business due to our dependency on certain customers;

+ increasing competition in the warehouse automation industry;

« consequences associated with joint ventures and legislative and regulatory actions and reforms;

« any delays in the design, production or launch of our systems and products;

+ the failure to meet customers’ requirements under existing or future contracts or customers’ expectations as to price or pricing structure;
« any defects in new products or enhancements to existing products; and

+ the fluctuation of operating results from period to period due to a number of factors, including the pace of customer adoption of our new products and services and any changes in our product mix that
shift too far into lower gross margin products.

Such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that may cause actual events, results or performance to differ materially from those indicated by such statements. Certain of these risks are
identified and discussed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on December 9, 2022. These risk factors will be important to consider in
determining future results and should be reviewed in their entirety. These forward-looking statements are expressed in good faith, and we believe there is a reasonable basis for them. However, there can be no
assurance that the events, results or trends identified in these forward-looking statements will occur or be achieved. Forward-looking statements are provided for the purposes of assisting the reader in
understanding our financial performance, financial position and cash flows as of and for periods ended on certain dates and to present information about management’s current expectations and plans relating to
the future, and the reader is cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements because of their inherent uncertainty and to appreciate the limited purposes for which they are being used
by management. While we believe that the assumptions and expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable based on information currently available to management, there is no
assurance that such assumptions and expectations will prove to have been correct.

The forward-looking statements made in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q relate only to events as of the date on which the statements are made and are based on the beliefs, estimates, expectations and
opinions of management on that date. We are not under any obligation, and expressly disclaim any obligation, to update, alter or otherwise revise any forward-looking statements made in this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law.

In addition to factors previously disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on December 9, 2022, and those identified elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, the
following factors, among others, could cause actual results to differ materially from forward-looking statements or historical performance: failure to realize the benefits expected from adding to Symbotic’s base
of outsourcing partners; the effects of pending and future legislation; and risks related to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the financial condition and results of operations of Symbotic.

Annualized, pro forma, projected and estimated numbers are not forecasts and may not reflect actual results.

» «

In this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, the terms “Symbotic,” “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to Symbotic Inc. and its subsidiaries, unless the context indicates otherwise.

il
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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. U dited Cond dC lidated Financial Statements

Symbotic Inc.
Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share data)

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 255,490 353,457
Marketable securities 255,413 —
Accounts receivable 73,696 3,412
Unbilled accounts receivable 91,696 101,816
Inventories 166,877 91,900
Deferred expenses 42,286 29,150
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 36,204 25,663
Total current assets 921,662 605,398
Property and equipment, at cost 69,496 48,722
Less: Accumulated depreciation (28,583) (23,844)
Property and equipment, net 40,913 24,878
Intangible assets, net 335 650
Other long-term assets 6,830 337
Total assets $ 969,740 631,263
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 74,377 68,448
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 60,702 47,312
Sales tax payable 20,685 12,953
Deferred revenue, current 742,241 394,244
Total current liabilities 898,005 522,957
Deferred revenue, long-term 32,842 31,465
Other long-term liabilities 17,262 7,901
Total liabilities 948,109 562,323
Commitments and contingencies (Note 12) — —
Equity:
Class A Common Stock, 3,000,000,000 shares authorized, 62,441,709 and 57,718,836 shares issued and outstanding at June 24, 2023 and
September 24, 2022, respectively 6 6
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Class V-1 Common Stock, 1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 76,086,745 and 79,237,388 shares issued and outstanding at June 24, 2023 and
September 24, 2022, respectively

Class V-3 Common Stock, 450,000,000 shares authorized, 416,933,025 shares issued and outstanding at June 24, 2023 and September 24,
2022

Additional paid-in capital - warrants
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total stockholders’ equity

Noncontrolling interest

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity $

8 8
42 42

58,126 58,126
1,250,355 1,237,865
(1,304,227) (1,286,569)
(1,834) (2,294)
2,476 7,184
19,155 61,756
21,631 68,940
969,740 $ 631,263

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Revenue:
Systems
Software maintenance and support
Operation services
Total revenue
Cost of revenue:
Systems
Software maintenance and support
Operation services
Total cost of revenue
Gross profit
Operating expenses:

Research and development expenses

Selling, general, and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Other income, net
Loss before income tax
Income tax expense

Net loss

Symbotic Inc.
dited Condensed C lidated St

(in thousands, except share and per share information)

of Operations

For the Three Months Ended

For the Nine Months Ended

Net loss attributable to Legacy Warehouse unitholders prior to the Business Combination

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net loss attributable to common stockholders

Loss per share of Class A Common Stock:

Basic and Diluted

Weighted-average shares of Class A Common Stock outstanding:

Basic and Diluted

June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
$ 302,350 169,503 757,854 $ 330,297
1,768 862 4,466 2,802
7,719 5,187 22,683 15,801
311,837 175,552 785,003 348,900
244,660 136,015 618,651 264,475
3,603 1,269 7,380 3,224
10,665 6,724 28,022 18,283
258,928 144,008 654,053 285,982
52,909 31,544 130,950 62,918
48,845 35,140 149,251 80,679
46,073 29,435 150,994 68,306
94,918 64,575 300,245 148,985
(42,009) (33,031) (169,295) (86,067)
2,937 156 7,055 236
(39,072) (32,875) (162,240) (85,831)
©) = (239) =
(39,077) (32,875) (162,479) (85,831)
— (19,178) — (72,134)
(34,730) (12,383) (144,821) (12,383)
$ (4,347) (1,314) (17,658) $ (1,314)
$ (0.07) (0.03) 0.29) $ (0.03)
61,782,886 50,664,146 60,160,039 50,664,146

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.



Table of Contents

Symbotic Inc.

Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss

(in thousands)

For the Three Months Ended

For the Nine Months Ended

Net loss $
Less: Net loss attributable to Legacy Warehouse unitholders prior to the Business Combination

Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net loss attributable to common stockholders $

Other comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustments

Changes in unrealized gain on investments, net of income taxes of $— for the three and nine months
ended June 24, 2023

Total other comprehensive income (loss)

Less: other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Legacy Warehouse unitholders prior to the
Business Combination

Less: other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests

Other comprehensive income attributable to common stockholders $

Comprehensive loss

Less: Comprehensive loss attributable to Legacy Warehouse unitholders prior to the Business
Combination

Less: Comprehensive loss attributable to noncontrolling interests

Total comprehensive loss attributable to common stockholders $

June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
(39,077) $ (32,875) $ (162,479) (85,831)
— (19,178) — (72,134)
(34,730) (12,383) (144,821) (12,383)
(4,347) (1,314) (17,658) (1,314)
651 (98) 169 47)
1,617 = 3,969 =
2,268 (98) 4,138 (47)
— (14) — 37
2,016 — 3,678 —
252 (84) 460 (84)
(36,809) (32,973) (158,341) (85,878)
— (19,192) — (72,097)
(32,714) (13,187) (141,143) (13,187)
(4,095) $ (594) $ (17,198) (594)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Symbotic Inc.

Balance at March 25, 2023

Net loss

Issuance of common stock under stock plans
Exchange of Class V-1 common stock
Stock-based compensation

Other comprehensive loss

Balance at June 24, 2023

Balance at September 24, 2022
Net loss

Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net of
shares withheld for employee taxes

Issuance of common stock under employee stock
purchase plan, net of shares withheld for employee
taxes

Exchange of Class V-1 common stock
Cancellation of Class V-1 common stock
Stock-based compensation

Other comprehensive loss

Unaudited Condensed C lidated St of Ch in Redeemable Preferred and Common Units and Equity (Deficit)
(in thousands, except unit and share information)
Three Months Ended June 24, 2023
Class A Common Class V-1 Common Class V-3 Common Additional Accumulated
Stock Stock Stock Paid-in Additional Other
Capital - Paid-in Comprehensive Accumulated Noncontrolling Total Equity
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Warrants Capital Loss Deficit Interest (Deficit)
61,283,689 $ 6 77,080,090 $ 8 416,933,025 $ 42 § 58,126 $ 1,246,152 $ (2,086) $ (1,299,880) $ 19,073 $ 21,441
— — — — — — — — — (4,347) (34,730) (39,077)
164,675 - - = - - - 6 - - ) =
993,345 —  (993,345) — — — — 38 — — (38) —
— — — — — — — 4,159 — — 32,840 36,999
— — — — — — — — 252 — 2,016 2,268
62,441,709 $ 6 76,086,745 $ 8 416,933,025 $ 42 $ 58,126 $ 1,250,355 $ (1,834) $ (1,304,227) $ 19,155 $ 21,631
Nine Months Ended June 24, 2023
Class A Common Class V-1 Common Class V-3 Common Additional Accumulated
Stock Stock Stock Paid-in Additional Other
Capital - Paid-in Comprel Acc lated Noncontrolling Total Equity
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount  Warrants Capital Loss Deficit Interest (Deficit)
57,718,836 $ 6 79,237,388 $ 8 416,933,025 $ 42 58,126 $ 1,237,865 (2,294) $ (1,286,569) 61,756 $ 68,940
— — — — — — — — — (17,658) (144,821) (162,479)
1,841,753 = = = = = = (1,157) = = (10,560) (11,717)
98,171 — — — — — — 119 — — 868 987
2,782,949 —  (2,782,949) - - - - 238 - - (238) =
— —  (367,694) — — — — — — — — —
— — — — — — — 13,290 — — 108,472 121,762
— — — — — — — — 460 — 3,678 4,138
62,441,709 $ 6 76,086,745 $ 8 416,933,025 $ 42 % 58,126 $ 1,250,355 $ (1,834) $ (1,304,227) $ 19,155 $ 21,631

Balance at June 24, 2023
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Three Months Ended June 25, 2022

Redeemable Preferred and Common Units

Common Units, Class  Preferred Units, Class  Preferred Units, Class
C B-1 B

Common Voting Units,
Class A

Units Amount Units Amount Units Amount

Units

Total

Accumulated Noncontrolling Equity

Deficit

Interest (Deficit)

Balance at

March 26, 2022 428,571 $168,613 1 $238,085 1 $470,482
Retroactive

application of

recapitalization

ratio (1) 24,493,538 - 24,041,299 - 47,508,299 -

6,444,373

388,481,909

$(1,248,771) $

—  $(1,033,208)

Adjusted

balance,

beginning of

period 24,922,109 $168,613 24,041,300 $238,085 47,508,300  $470,482
Granted 560,524 — — — — —
Forfeited (560,524) — — — = —

Unit-based

compensation — 3 — _ _ _
Accretion of

class C Units to

redemption

value — 484 = — _ _
Preferred

Return — — — 2,323 — 4,590
Provision for

warrants — — — — = —
Exercise of

warrants —_ — — — — —
Net loss pre

business

combination — — — — = —
Other

comprehensive

loss pre

business

combination — — — — — —
Recapitalization

of Preferred

Units, Class C

Units, Class A

Voting Units,

and creation of

NCI (net of

transaction

costs of

$37,104) (24,922,109) (173,460) (24,041,300) (240,408) (47,508,300) (475,072)
Recapitalization

of SVF equity,

PIPE, and FPA

(net of

transaction

costs of

$30,315) — — — _ _ _
Net loss post

business

combination = = — — = =
Other

comprehensive

loss post

business

combination — — — — — —

394,926,282

16,379,606

(411,305,888)

$ (1,248,771) $

(4,844)

(6,913)

(19,178)

(1,314)

—  $(1,033,208)

= (4,844)

— (6,913)

— 74,280

— 103,980

= (19,178)

— (14)

(301,973) 551,904

381,276 421,706

(12,383) (13,697)

(804) (888)

Balance at June
25,2022 =8 = =6 = —$ —

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Loss
$ (2,041)
$ (2,041)

14)
(84)
$ (2,139)

$ (1,281,020) $

66,116 § 73,128

(1) As part of the Business Combination, all per share information has been retroactively adjusted using the Exchange Ratio as stipulated by the Merger Agreement
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Nine Months Ended June 25, 2022

Redeemable Preferred and Common Units

Common Units, Class

C

Preferred Units, Class
B-1

B

Preferred Units, Class

Common Voting Units,
Class A

Common Shares,
Class A

‘Common Voting
Shares, Class V-1

Common Voting
Shares, Class V-3

Units

Amount Units

Amount Units

Amount

Units

Amount

Shares

Amount

Shares

Amount Shares

Amount

Additional

Paid-In
Capital -
Warrants

Accumulated

Additional Other

Paid-In

Capital Loss

Ac
Deficit

Nonc

Interest

Total
Equity
(Deficit)

Balance at
September 25,
2021

428,571

Retroactive
application of
recapitalization
ratio (1)

24,493,538

$144,975 1

24,041,299

$232,278 1

47,508,299

$459,007

5,997,632

361,551,314

$ 16,809

S 26,999

S — s (2,092)

$ (1,154,944)

$(1,113,228)

Adjusted
balance,
beginning of
period
Granted

24,922,109

1,052,952
Forfeited (1,052,952)

Unit-based
compensation

Accretion of
Class C Units
to redemption
value
Preferred
Return
Provision for
warrants
Exercise of
warrants

Net loss pre
business
combination

Other
comprehensive
loss pre
business
combination
Recapitalization
of Preferred
Units, Class C
Units, Class A
Voting Units,
and creation of
NCI (net of
transaction
costs of
$37,104)
Recapitalization
of SVF equity,
PIPE, and FPA
(net of
transaction
costs of
$30,315)

Net loss post
business
combination

(24,922,109)

Other
comprehensive
loss post
business
combination

$144,975 24,041,300

52 —

28,433

(173,460)  (24,041,300)

$232,278 47,508,300

8,130

(240,408)  (47,508,300)

$459,007

16,065

(475,072)

367,548,946

43,756,942

(411,305,888)

$ 16,809

320,929

(337,738)

50,664,146

5

60,844,573

6 416,933,025

42

$ 26,999

74,280

(43,153)

S — 3 (2,092)

1,191,567

40,425

(84)

$ (1,154,944)

(28,433)

(24,195)

(72,134)

(1,314)

$(1,113,228)

(301,973)

381,276

(12,383)

(804)

(28,433)

(24,195)

74,280

277,776

(72,134)

37

551,904

421,706
(13,697)

(888)

Balance at June
25,2022

$ —

50,664,146 $ 5

60,844,573 $ 6

416,933,025 § 42

$ 58,126

$1,231,992 $ (2,139)

$(1,281,020) $

66,116 $

73,128

(1) As part of the Business Combination, all per share information has been retroactively adjusted using the Exchange Ratio as stipulated by the Merger Agreement

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Foreign currency (gains) / losses

Loss on abandonment of assets

Loss on impairment of assets

Stock-based compensation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Deferred expenses
Other long-term assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Deferred revenue

Other long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from maturity of marketable securities
Purchases of marketable securities
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of Class A Common Units

Payment for taxes related to net share settlement of stock-based compensation awards

dC

d.

ed C

Symbotic Inc.

Tdated

St

Net proceeds from issuance of common stock under employee stock purchase plan

Net proceeds from equity infusion from the Business Combination

Purchase of interest from non-controlling interest

Proceeds from exercise of warrants

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash
Net increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash — beginning of period
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash — end of period

(in thousands)

of Cash Flows

For the Nine Months Ended

June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

$ (162,479) $ (85,831)
6,606 4,200

66 (22)

— 4,098

123 —
121,762 50
(70,300) 344
(74,621) (93,944)
(421) (43,069)
(13,128) (61)
(5,944) 10
5,856 69,091
20,044 12,741
349,360 33,674
9,342 1,990
186,266 (96,729)
(20,363) (10,769)
50,000 —
(301,097) —
(271,460) (10,769)
(11,713) —
987 —

— 384,672
— (300,000)

— 277,776
(10,726) 362,448
93 78
(95,827) 255,028
353,457 156,634
$ 257,630 $ 411,662

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.



Table of Contents

Symbotic Inc.
densed C

Notes to Unaudited C lidated Financial

1. Organization and Operations

SVF Investment Corp. 3, formerly known as SVF Investment III Corp. (“SVF 3” and, after the Domestication as described below, “Symbotic” or the “Company”), was a blank check company incorporated
as a Cayman Islands exempted company on December 11, 2020. SVF 3 was incorporated for the purpose of effecting a merger, share exchange, asset acquisition, share purchase, reorganization, or similar
business combination with one or more businesses. Warehouse Technologies LLC (“Legacy Warehouse”), a New Hampshire limited liability company, was formed in December 2006 to make investments in
companies that develop new technologies to improve operating efficiencies in modern warehouses. Symbotic LLC (“Symbotic US”), a technology company that develops and commercializes innovative
technologies for use within warehouse operations and Symbotic Group Holdings, ULC (“Symbotic Canada”) were wholly owned subsidiaries of Legacy Warehouse. On December 12, 2021, (i) SVF 3 entered
into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”) with Legacy Warehouse, Symbotic Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Symbotic Holdings”), and Saturn Acquisition (DE)
Corp., a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of SVF 3 (“Merger Sub”), and (ii) Legacy Warehouse entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Company Merger Agreement”) with
Symbotic Holdings.

On June 7, 2022, as contemplated by the Company Merger Agreement, Legacy Warehouse merged with and into Symbotic Holdings (the “Company Reorganization”), with Symbotic Holdings surviving
the merger (“Interim Symbotic”). Immediately following such merger, on June 7, 2022, as contemplated by the Merger Agreement, SVF 3 filed a notice of deregistration with the Cayman Islands Registrar of
Companies, together with the necessary accompanying documents, and filed a certificate of incorporation and a certificate of corporate domestication with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, under
which SVF 3 was transferred by way of continuation from the Cayman Islands and domesticated as a Delaware corporation, changing its name to “Symbotic Inc.” (the “Domestication”). Immediately following
the Domestication of SVF 3, on June 7, 2022, as contemplated by the Merger Agreement, SVF 3, Symbotic Holdings, and Merger Sub merged with and into Interim Symbotic (the “Merger” and, together with
the Company Reorganization, the “Business Combination”), with Interim Symbotic surviving the merger as a subsidiary of Symbotic (“New Symbotic Holdings”).

Symbotic is an automation technology company established to develop technologies to improve operating efficiencies in modern warehouses. The Company’s vision is to make the supply chain work better
for everyone. The Company does this by developing innovative, end-to-end technology solutions that dramatically improve supply chain operations. The Company currently automates the processing of pallets
and cases in large warehouses or distribution centers for some of the largest retail companies in the world. Its systems enhance operations at the front end of the supply chain, and therefore benefit all supply
partners further down the chain, irrespective of fulfillment strategy.

The Company’s headquarters are located in Wilmington, Massachusetts, and its Canadian headquarters are located in Montreal, Quebec.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in U.S. dollars, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”). Certain information and note disclosures normally included in the Company’s annual audited consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes prepared in accordance with GAAP have
been condensed in, or omitted from, these interim financial statements. Accordingly, these unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements included herein should be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes thereto as of and for the year ended September 24, 2022, which are included within the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the SEC
on December 9, 2022. The September 24, 2022 consolidated balance sheet included herein is derived from the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements.
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The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries and majority-owned subsidiaries and reflect all
adjustments (consisting solely of normal, recurring adjustments) which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim periods presented. All intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include 100% of the accounts of wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries and the ownership interest of the
minority investor is recorded as a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary. The results of operations for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for any future
period or the entire fiscal year.

The Company operates and reports using a 52-53 week fiscal year ending on the last Saturday of September of each calendar year. Each of the Company’s fiscal quarters end on the last Saturday of the third
month of each quarter.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates, judgments, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenue, and expenses, and the amounts disclosed in the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. Actual results and outcomes may differ materially from management’s
estimates, judgments, and assumptions. Significant estimates, judgments, and assumptions used in these financial statements include, but are not limited to, those related to revenue, useful lives and realizability
of long-lived assets, accounting for income taxes and related valuation allowances, and stock-based compensation. Estimates are periodically reviewed in light of changes in circumstances, facts, and
experience.

Significant Accounting Policies
The Company’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, to the audited consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto as of and for
the year ended September 24, 2022. Except as noted below, there have been no material changes to the significant accounting policies during the nine month period ended June 24, 2023.

Leases

The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease at its inception. When the arrangements include lease and non-lease components, the Company separates them and does not account for them as a
single lease component. Leases with an initial term of less than 12 months are not reported on the balance sheet, but rather recognized as lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Arrangements
may include options to extend or terminate the lease arrangement. These options are included in the lease term used to establish right-of-use (“ROU”) assets and lease liabilities when it is reasonably certain
they will be exercised. The Company will reassess expected lease terms based on changes in circumstances that indicate options may be more or less likely to be exercised.

The Company has lease arrangements that include variable rental payments. The future variability of these payments and adjustments are unknown and therefore are not included in minimum rental
payments used to determine the ROU assets and lease liabilities. The Company has lease arrangements where it makes separate payments to the lessor based on the lessor’s common area maintenance expenses,
property and casualty insurance costs, property taxes assessed on the property, and other variable expenses. Variable rental payments are recognized in the period in which their associated obligation is incurred.

As most of the Company’s lease arrangements do not provide an implicit interest rate, an incremental borrowing rate is applied in determining the present value of future payments. The Company’s
incremental borrowing rate is selected based upon information available at the lease commencement date, and represents the Company’s estimate of an interest rate that it would be able to obtain from a lender
to borrow, on a collateralized basis, over a similar term to obtain an asset of similar value in a similar economic environment.

The ROU assets are reported as “Other long-term assets” and lease liabilities are reported as “Other current liabilities” and “Other long-term liabilities” on the consolidated balance sheets. Operating lease
expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and is included in “Selling, general, and administrative expenses” in the consolidated statements of operations. Variable lease expense is
included in “Selling, general, and administrative expenses” in the consolidated statements of operations.

Presentation of Restricted Cash
Restricted cash consists of collateral required for a credit card processing program. The short-term or long-term classification is determined in accordance with the required amount of time the cash is to be
held as collateral, which is short-term for less than 12 months, and long-term for greater than 12 months from the balance sheet date. As the cash is required to
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be held as collateral for a period which is greater than 12 months from June 24, 2023, it is presented in other long-term assets. The following table summarizes the end-of-period cash and cash equivalents from
the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets and the total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash as presented on the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in thousands):

Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents $ 255,490 $ 411,662
Restricted cash classified in:
Other long-term assets 2,140 —
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash shown in the statement of cash flows $ 257,630 $ 411,662

Volume of Business

The Company has concentration in the volume of purchases it conducts with its suppliers. For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, there was one supplier that accounted for greater than 10% of
total purchases, and the aggregate purchases amounted to $63.7 million and $127.8 million, respectively. There were no suppliers that accounted for greater than 10% of total purchases for the three and nine
months ended June 25, 2022.

Emerging Growth Company

The Company is an emerging growth company (“EGC”), as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”). Section
102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act exempts EGCs from being required to comply with new or revised financial accounting standards until private companies (that is, those that have not had a Securities Act registration
statement declared effective or do not have a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards. The JOBS Act provides that an
EGC can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply to non-EGCs but any such an election to opt out is irrevocable. The Company has not elected to opt out of
such extended transition period which means that when a financial accounting standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates for public or private companies, the Company, as an EGC, can
adopt the new or revised standard at the time private companies adopt the new or revised standard. The Company will be eligible to use this extended transition period under the JOBS Act until the earlier of the
date it (i) is no longer an EGC or (ii) affirmatively and irrevocably opts out of the extended transition period provided in the JOBS Act. As a result, the Company’s financial statements may not be comparable to
the financial statements of issuers who are required to comply with the effective dates for new or revised accounting standards that are applicable to public companies, which may make comparison of the
Company’s financials to those of other public companies more difficult.

The Company will cease to be an EGC on the date that is the earliest of (i) the end of the fiscal year in which total annual gross revenue exceeds $1.235 billion, (ii) the last day of the Company’s fiscal year
following March 11, 2026 (the fifth anniversary of the date on which SVF 3 consummated the initial public offering of SVF 3), (iii) the date on which the Company has issued more than $1.0 billion in non-
convertible debt during the preceding three-year period; or (iv) the end of the fiscal year in which the market value of the Company’s common stock held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the last
business day of the most recently completed second fiscal quarter. As of the last business day of the most recently completed second fiscal quarter ended March 25, 2023, the market value of the Company’s
common stock held by non-affiliates was approximately $517.3 million (based on the closing sales price of the Class A common stock on March 24, 2023 of $21.68), and therefore, the Company expects to
continue to be an EGC as of the end of the current fiscal year ended September 30, 2023.
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Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2016-02, Leases (“ASU 2016-02”). The ASU requires lessees to recognize the
assets and liabilities on their balance sheet for the rights and obligations created by most leases and continue to recognize expenses on their income statements over the lease term. In July 2018, the FASB issued
ASU 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842): Targeted Improvements, which provides entities with a new transition method where comparative periods presented in the financial statements in the period of adoption will
not need to be restated. Under this new transition method, an entity initially applies the provisions of the standard at the adoption date, versus at the beginning of the earliest period presented, and recognizes a
cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the period of adoption. The Company adopted ASU 2016-02 and ASU 2018-11 on September 25, 2022, as required by the ASUs, and
utilized the cumulative effect adjustment approach, which did not result in an adjustment to the Company’s opening balance of retained earnings. At adoption, the Company recognized ROU assets and lease
liabilities of $5.5 million and $6.4 million, respectively, on the balance sheet at September 25, 2022. The new standard did not materially impact the statements of operations, cash flows, or stockholders’ equity
(deficit). In addition, the Company provides expanded disclosures related to its leasing arrangements in accordance with these ASUs. Refer to Note 5, Leases, for additional information.

In December 2019, the FASB issued ASU No. 2019-12, Income Taxes—Simplifying the Accounting for Income Taxes (“ASU 2019-12”). ASU 2019-12 simplifies the accounting for income taxes by
removing certain exceptions to the general principles as well as clarifying and amending existing guidance to improve consistent application. The guidance is effective to the Company for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2021, and for interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022, with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted ASU 2019-12 on September 25, 2022 and there
was not a material impact of the adoption to the Company’s financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments, which amends the impairment model by requiring entities to use a forward-looking approach
based on expected losses rather than incurred losses to estimate credit losses on certain types of financial instruments. This may result in the earlier recognition of allowances for losses. The guidance is effective
to the Company for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2022, including interim periods within those fiscal years, with early adoption permitted. The Company does not expect the new standard to have a
material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Other recent accounting pronouncements that are or will be applicable to the Company did not, or are not expected to, have a material impact on the Company’s present or future financial statements.

3. Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling interests represent the portion of net assets in consolidated entities that are not owned by the Company. Following the Business Combination, Legacy Warehouse unitholders hold their
economic interests directly in New Symbotic Holdings. Upon completion of the Business Combination, Symbotic Inc. issued to Legacy Warehouse unitholders an aggregate of 60,844,573 shares of Symbotic
Class V-1 Common Stock and 416,933,025 shares of Symbotic Class V-3 Common Stock, each of which is exchangeable, together with a New Symbotic Holdings Common Unit, into an equal number of Class
A Common Stock. Class V-1 and Class V-3 Common Stock are non-economic voting shares in Symbotic Inc. where Class V-1 Common Stock have one vote per share and Class V-3 Common Stock have three
votes per share. Class V-3 Common Stock can convert into Class V-1 Common Stock in certain situations, including automatically, seven years following the Business Combination. Pursuant to the Merger
Agreement, the Company issued an additional 20,000,000 New Symbotic Common Units and an equal number of shares of Symbotic Class V-1 Common Stock to Legacy Warehouse unitholders as earnout
shares in July and August 2022 upon the achievement of triggering events specified in the Merger Agreement tied to the volume weighted average price of Class A Common Stock.
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The following table summarizes the ownership of Symbotic Inc. stock for the three months ended June 24, 2023.

Class V-1 and Class V-3 Class V-1 and Class V-3
Class A Common Stock Common Stock Total Class A Common Stock Common Stock Total
Beginning of period 61,283,689 494,013,115 555,296,804
Issuances 164,675 — 164,675
Exchanges 993,345 (993,345) —
Cancellations — — —
End of period 62,441,709 493,019,770 555,461,479 112 % 88.8 % 100 %

The following table summarizes the ownership of Symbotic Inc. stock for the nine months ended June 24, 2023.

Class V-1 and Class V-3 Class V-1 and Class V-3
Class A Common Stock Common Stock Total Class A Common Stock Common Stock Total
Beginning of period 57,718,836 496,170,413 553,889,249
Issuances 1,939,924 — 1,939,924
Exchanges 2,782,949 (2,782,949) —
Cancellations — (367,694) (367,694)
End of period 62,441,709 493,019,770 555,461,479 112 % 88.8 % 100 %

4. Revenue

The Company generates revenue through its design and installation of modular inventory management systems (the “Systems”) to automate customers’ depalletizing, storage, selection, and palletization
warehousing processes. The Systems have both a hardware component and an embedded software component that enables the system to be programmed to operate within specific customer environments. The
Company enters into contracts with customers that can include various combinations of services to design and install the Systems. These services are generally distinct and accounted for as separate
performance obligations. As a result, each customer contract may contain multiple performance obligations. The Company determines whether performance obligations are distinct based on whether the

customer can benefit from the product or service on its own or together with other resources that are readily available and whether the Company’s commitment to provide the services to the customer is
separately identifiable from other obligations in the contract.

The Company recognizes revenue upon transfer of control of promised goods or services in a contract with a customer, generally as title and risk of loss pass to the customer, in an amount that reflects the
consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal of revenue will not occur and
when collection is considered probable. In instances where the timing of revenue recognition differs from the timing of invoicing, the Company has determined its contracts do not include a significant
financing component. Taxes collected from customers, which are subsequently remitted to governmental authorities, are excluded from revenue. Shipping and handling costs billed to customers are included in
revenue and the related costs are included in cost of revenue when control transfers to the customer. The Company presents amounts collected from customers for sales and other taxes net of the related amounts
remitted.

The design, assembly, and installation of a System includes substantive customer-specified acceptance criteria that allow the customer to accept or reject systems that do not meet the customer’s
specifications. When the Company cannot objectively determine that acceptance criteria will be met upon contract inception, revenue relating to systems is deferred and recognized at a point in time upon final
acceptance from the customer. If acceptance can be reasonably certain upon contract inception, revenue is recognized over time based on an input method, using a cost-to-cost measure of progress.
Disaggregation of Revenue

The Company provides disaggregation of revenue based on product and service type on the consolidated statements of operations as it believes these categories best depict how the nature, amount, timing,
and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factors.
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Contract Balances
The following table provides information about accounts receivable, unbilled accounts receivable, and contract liabilities from contracts with customers (in thousands):

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
Accounts receivable $ 73,696 $ 3,412
Unbilled accounts receivable $ 91,696 $ 101,816
Contract liabilities $ 775,083 $ 425,709

The change in the opening and closing balances of the Company’s contract liabilities primarily results from the timing difference between the Company’s performance and customer payments. The
Company’s performance obligations are typically satisfied over time as work is performed. Payment from customers can vary, and is often received in advance of satisfaction of the performance obligations,
resulting in a contract liability balance. During the nine months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022, the Company recognized $314.9 million and $305.7 million, respectively, of the contract liability balance
as revenue upon transfer of the products or services to customers.

Remaining Performance Obligations

Remaining performance obligations represent the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to performance obligations not delivered, or partially undelivered, at the end of the reporting period.
Remaining performance obligations include deferred revenue plus unbilled amounts not yet recorded in deferred revenue. Remaining performance obligation estimates are subject to change and are affected by
several factors, including terminations, changes in scope of contracts, periodic revalidation, adjustments for revenue that have not materialized, adjustments for inflation, and adjustments for currency. For
contracts with a duration of greater than one year, the transaction price allocated to performance obligations that are unsatisfied as of June 24, 2023 was $12.0 billion, which is primarily comprised of
undelivered or partially undelivered Systems under contract, and which a substantial majority relates to undelivered or partially undelivered Systems in connection with the Master Automation Agreement with
Walmart Inc. (“Walmart”) to implement Systems in all of Walmart’s 42 regional distribution centers. The definition of remaining performance obligations excludes: (i) any variable consideration, including
future adjustments for inflation or deflation, and (ii) those contracts that provide the customer with the right to cancel or terminate the contract without incurring a substantial penalty. The Company expects to
recognize approximately 12% of its remaining performance obligations as revenue in the next 12 months, approximately 80% of its remaining performance obligations as revenue within 5 years, and the
remaining thereafter, which is dependent on the timing of System installation timelines. The Company does not disclose the value of remaining performance obligations for contracts with an original expected
duration of one year or less.

Significant Customers
For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, there was one customer that individually accounted for 10% or more of total revenue. For the three and nine months ended June 25, 2022, there was one
customer that accounted for 10% or more of total revenue. The following table represents this customer’s aggregate percent of total revenue for each of the three and nine month periods.
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
Customer A 89.2 % 96.0 % 87.3% 93.0 %
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At June 24, 2023, two customers accounted for over 10% of the Company’s accounts receivable balance, and three customers accounted for over 10% of the Company’s accounts receivable balance at
September 24, 2022. The following table represents these customers’ aggregate percent of total accounts receivable. The symbol “n/a” indicates that such customer’s accounts receivable balance at the period
indicated within the table did not exceed 10% of the Company’s accounts receivable balance.

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
Customer A 73.9 % 39.5 %
Customer B n/a 40.7 %
Customer C n/a 153 %
Customer D 20.8 % n/a
Aggregate Percent of Total Accounts Receivable 94.7 % 95.5 %

The concentration in the volume of business transacted with these customers may lead to a material impact on the Company’s results from operations if a total or partial loss of the business relationship
were to occur. As of the date of the issuance of these financial statements, the Company is not aware of any specific event or circumstance which would result in a material adverse impact to its results of
operations or liquidity and financial condition.

5. Leases

In connection with the adoption of ASUs 2016-02 and 2018-11 (see Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies), the Company updated its policy for recognizing leases under ASC Topic 842. A
summary of the updated policy is included in Note 2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Prior to September 25, 2022, the Company accounted for leases under ASC Topic 840, Leases.

Lease Portfolio
The Company leases office space in Wilmington, MA, Douglas, GA, and Montreal, QC through operating lease arrangements. The Company has no finance lease agreements. The operating lease
arrangements expire at various dates through June 2026.

Impact of Adoption
The Company utilized the cumulative effect adjustment method of adoption and, accordingly, recorded ROU assets and lease liabilities of $5.5 million and $6.4 million, respectively, on the balance sheet at
September 25, 2022. The Company elected the following practical expedients in accordance with ASC Topic 842:

»  Reassessment elections - The Company elected the package of practical expedients, and did not reassess whether any existing contracts are or contain a lease, provided a lease analysis was conducted
under ASC Topic 840. To the extent leases were identified under ASC Topic 840, the Company did not reassess the classification of those leases. Additionally, to the extent initial direct costs were
capitalized under ASC Topic 840 and are not amortized as a result of the implementation of ASC Topic 842, they were not reassessed.

»  Short-term lease election - ASC Topic 842 allows lessees an option to not recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities arising from short-term leases. A short-term lease is defined as a lease with an initial
term of 12 months or less. The Company elected to not recognize short-term leases as ROU assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet. All short-term leases which are not included on the
Company’s balance sheet will be recognized within lease expense. Leases that have an initial term of 12 months or less with an option for renewal will need to be assessed in order to determine if the
lease qualifies for the short-term lease exception. If the option is reasonably certain to be exercised, the lease does not qualify as a short-term lease.
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The following table presents the balance sheet location of the Company’s operating leases (in thousands):

June 24, 2023
ROU assets:
Other long-term assets $ 4,363
Lease Liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities $ 2,030
Other long-term liabilities 3,048
Total lease liabilities $ 5,078
The following table presents maturities of the Company’s operating lease liabilities as of June 24, 2023, presented under ASC Topic 842 (in thousands):
June 24, 2023
Remaining fiscal year 2023 $ 581
Fiscal year 2024 2,348
Fiscal year 2025 2,050
Fiscal year 2026 567
Fiscal year 2027 and thereafter —
Total future minimum payments $ 5,546
Less: Implied interest (468)
Total lease liabilities $ 5,078

As of June 24, 2023, the weighted-average remaining lease term and the weighted-average incremental borrowing rate of the Company’s operating leases was approximately 2.6 years and 7.5%,
respectively. Operating cash flows for amounts included in the measurement of the Company’s operating lease liabilities were $1.7 million for the nine months ended June 24, 2023.

6. Inventories

Inventories at June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022 consist of the following (in thousands):

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
Raw materials and components $ 164,569 $ 88,999
Finished goods 2,308 2,901
Total inventories $ 166,877 $ 91,900

During the second quarter of fiscal year 2023, inventory impairment charges of $5.2 million were recorded resulting from management’s commitment to actions to restructure certain parts of the Company
within the U.S. and Canada, as further described in Note 8, Severance Charges. These impairment charges were recorded within Systems Cost of Revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. No
additional charges were incurred during the third quarter of fiscal year 2023.

7. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022 consists of the following (in thousands):

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
Computer equipment and software, furniture and fixtures, and test equipment $ 66,576 $ 45,818
Leasehold improvements 2,920 2,904
Total property and equipment 69,496 48,722
Less accumulated depreciation (28,583) (23,844)
Property and equipment, net $ 40,913 $ 24,878
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For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, depreciation expense was $1.5 million and $4.7 million, respectively. For the three and nine months ended June 25, 2022, depreciation expense was $1.3
million and $3.9 million, respectively.

8. Severance Charges

During the second quarter of fiscal year 2023, management committed to actions to restructure certain parts of the Company within the U.S. and Canada to better position the Company to become more
agile in delivering its solutions through various outsourcing partnerships. As a result, certain headcount reductions were necessary, and the Company recognized less than $0.1 million and $2.3 million of
expense associated with these actions, which is included within selling, general, and administrative expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023,
respectively. The charges related to these actions are expected to be substantially completed within the fiscal year. The costs incurred related to employee severance are recorded as a liability when it is probable
that employees will be entitled to termination benefits and the amounts can be reasonably estimated. The liability related to these charges is included in accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following table presents the activity related to the Company’s severance liability as of June 24, 2023 (in thousands). The Company did not have material severance activity for the period ended
September 24, 2022.

June 24, 2023
Severance liability at September 25, 2022 $ 1,051
Severance charges 5,692
Cash paid and other (5,458)
Severance liability at June 24, 2023 $ 1,285

9. Income Taxes

The Company is subject to U.S. federal income taxes, in addition to state and local income taxes, with respect to its allocable share of any taxable income or loss of Symbotic Holdings, LLC. The remaining
share of Symbotic Holdings income or loss is non-taxable to the Company and is not reflected in current or deferred income taxes. The Company’s foreign subsidiaries are subject to income tax in their local
jurisdictions.

The Company’s financial reporting predecessor, Legacy Warehouse, was a limited liability company that was treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes and for most applicable state and
local income tax purposes. As a partnership, Legacy Warehouse was not subject to U.S. federal and certain state and local income taxes. Any taxable income or loss generated by Legacy Warehouse was passed
through to and included in the taxable income or loss of its members on a pro rata basis, subject to applicable tax regulations. No provision, except for certain foreign subsidiaries which are taxed in their
respective foreign jurisdictions, was made in the consolidated financial statements for income taxes. Because Legacy Warehouse was the Company’s financial reporting predecessor and not subject to entity
level income tax, and because its foreign subsidiaries had a full valuation allowance against their deferred tax assets, no current or deferred income tax provision or benefit was recorded for the three or nine
months ended June 25, 2022.

For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, the Company recorded less than a $0.1 million current income tax expense and a $0.2 million current income tax expense, respectively. The Company
incurred a pre-tax loss for the three and nine month periods and recorded a full valuation allowance against its deferred tax assets, but incurred state tax expense by Symbotic US at the flow-through entity level.
The effective tax rate for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 is (0.15)% and differs from the federal statutory income tax rate primarily due to the flow-through entity level state taxes and the effect of the full
valuation allowance against its net federal, state, and foreign deferred taxes.

As of June 24, 2023, the Company continues to conclude that the negative evidence regarding its ability to realize its deferred tax assets outweighs the positive evidence, and the Company has a full
valuation allowance against its federal, state, and foreign net deferred tax assets. The Company has a history of cumulative pre-tax losses for the three previous fiscal years which it believes represents
significant negative evidence in evaluating whether its deferred tax assets are realizable. Given these cumulative losses, lack of forecast history, the competitive environment, and uncertainty of general
economic conditions, the Company does not believe it can rely on projections of future taxable income exclusive of reversing taxable temporary differences to support the realization of its deferred tax assets. In
upcoming quarters, the Company will continue to evaluate both the positive and negative evidence surrounding its ability to realize its deferred tax assets.
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Tax Receivable Agreement

As of June 24, 2023 future payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement (“TRA”) with respect to the purchase of Symbotic Holdings Units which occurred as part of or subsequent to the Business
Combination are expected to be $127.0 million. Payments made under the TRA represent payments that otherwise would have been made to taxing authorities in the absence of attributes obtained by the
Company as a result of exchanges by its pre-IPO members. Such amounts will be paid only when a cash tax savings is realized as a result of attributes subject to the TRA. That is, payments under the TRA are
only expected to be made in periods following the filing of a tax return in which the Company is able to utilize certain tax benefits to reduce its cash taxes paid to a taxing authority. The impact of any changes
in the projected obligations under the TRA as a result of changes in the geographic mix of the Company’s earnings, changes in tax legislation and tax rates or other factors that may impact the Company’s tax
savings will be reflected in income or loss before taxes on the consolidated statement of operations in the period in which the change occurs. As of June 24, 2023, no TRA liability was recorded based on current
projections of future taxable income taking into consideration the Company’s full valuation allowance against its net deferred tax asset.

10. Fair Value Measures

The Company measures certain financial assets at fair value. Fair value is determined based upon the exit price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants, as determined by either the principal market or the most advantageous market. Inputs used in the valuation techniques to derive fair values are classified based on a three-level
hierarchy, as follows:

Level 1 — inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for an identical asset or liability in an active market

Level 2 — inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for a similar asset or liability in an active market or model-derived valuations in which all significant inputs are observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level 3 — inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or liability

The following table presents the Company’s financial assets measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis using the above input categories as of June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022 (in
thousands):

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Money market funds $ 181,652 $ — 3 — $ 181,652 § 333,388 $ — 3 — $ 333,388
U.S. Treasury securities — 335,217 — 335,217 — — — —
Total assets $ 181,652 $ 335,217 $ — 3 516,869 $ 333,388 $ — 3 — 8 333,388

The Company had no liabilities measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022.

The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The fair value of the Company’s investments in certain money
market funds is their face value and such instruments are classified as Level 1 and are included in cash and cash equivalents on the consolidated balance sheets. At June 24, 2023, Level 2 securities were priced
by pricing vendors. These pricing vendors utilize the most recent observable market information in pricing these securities or, if specific prices are not available for these securities, use other observable inputs
like market transactions involving identical or comparable securities.

At June 24, 2023, the amortized cost of the Company’s U.S. Treasury securities is $331.2 million, with unrealized gains of $4.0 million and no unrealized losses, resulting in a fair value of $335.2 million.
As applicable, when making the determination as to whether unrealized losses are other-than-temporary, the Company considers the length of time and extent to which each investment has been in an unrealized
loss position, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuers, the issuers’ credit rating, and the time to maturity. Included in the amortized cost of $331.2 million is $78.7 million of cash and cash
equivalents related to U.S. Treasury securities with an original maturity of three months or less.
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11. Related Party Transactions

Insurance Coverage

Prior to the first quarter of fiscal year 2023, the Company was covered under the C&S Wholesale Grocers, Inc. (“C&S”) workers’ compensation, general liability, auto liability risk, and technology errors
and omissions insurance which C&S managed through the utilization of high deductible insurance policies. C&S is an affiliate of the Company as the same individual, certain of his family members and certain
affiliated entities and trusts of the individual and his family members, in the aggregate, control both entities. The Company paid $0.7 million and $1.7 million to C&S related to this insurance coverage during
the three and nine months ended June 25, 2022. The amounts were expensed to operations as incurred.

Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement

In December 2021 and May 2022, the Company entered into aircraft time-sharing agreements with C&S whereby the Company’s officials, employees, and guests are permitted to use the two C&S aircrafts
on an as-needed and as-available basis, with no minimum usage being required. As there is no defined period of time stated within these aircraft time-sharing agreements, the Company does not consider these
to meet the definition of a lease, and as such, records payments in the period in which the obligation for the payment is incurred. For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, the Company incurred
expense of $0.2 million and $0.6 million, respectively. For the three and nine months ended June 25, 2022, the Company incurred expense of $0.2 million related to these aircraft time-sharing agreements.

Usage of Facility and Employee Services

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2022, the Company entered into a license arrangement with C&S whereby C&S is providing receiving and logistics services for the Company within a C&S distribution
facility. The arrangement also provides for C&S employees assisting with certain of the Company’s operations. For the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023, the Company incurred $1.0 million and $2.0
million, respectively, of expense related to this arrangement.

Customer Contracts

The Company has customer contracts with C&S relating to systems implementation, software maintenance services and the operations of a warehouse automation system. For the three and nine months
ended June 24, 2023, revenue of $1.4 million and $14.1 million was recognized, respectively, relating to these customer contracts. For the three and nine months ended June 25, 2022, revenue of $0.9 million
and $2.6 million was recognized, respectively, relating to these customer contracts. There were no accounts receivable due from C&S at June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022. There was $9.5 million of
deferred revenue relating to contracts with C&S at June 24, 2023 and $0.5 million of deferred revenue relating to contracts with C&S at September 24, 2022.

12. Commitments and Contingencies

Contingencies

Liabilities for any loss contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines, penalties, and other matters are recorded when it is probable that the liability has been incurred and the amount of the
liability can be reasonably estimated. As of June 24, 2023, the Company has made appropriate provisions related to such matters and does not believe that such matters will have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s consolidated operations, financial position, or liquidity.

Indemnifications

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into various contracts under which it may agree to indemnify other parties for losses incurred from certain events as defined in the relevant contract,
such as litigation, regulatory penalties, or claims relating to past performance. Such indemnification obligations may not be subject to maximum loss clauses. The Company has never incurred costs to defend
lawsuits or settle claims related to these indemnification obligations. As a result, the Company believes the estimated fair value of these obligations is minimal. Accordingly, the Company has no liabilities
recorded for these obligations as of June 24, 2023 and September 24, 2022.
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Warranty

The Company provides a limited warranty on its warehouse automation systems and has established a reserve for warranty obligations based on estimated warranty costs. The reserve is included as part of
accrued expenses and other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Activity related to the warranty accrual is as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
Balance at beginning of period $ 12,416 $ 4,390 $ 9,004 $ 3,735
Provision 3,281 1,578 9,982 3,590
Warranty usage (1,641) (470) (4,930) (1,827)
Balance at end of period $ 14,056 $ 5,498 $ 14,056 $ 5,498

13. Net Loss per Share

Basic earnings per share of Class A common stock is computed by dividing net loss attributable to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of shares of Class A common stock outstanding
during the period. Diluted earnings per share of Class A common stock is computed by dividing net loss attributable to common shareholders adjusted for the assumed exchange of all potentially dilutive
securities, by the weighted-average number of shares of Class A common stock outstanding adjusted to give effect to potentially dilutive elements.

Prior to the Business Combination, the membership structure of Warehouse Technologies LLC included units which shared in the profits and losses of Warehouse Technologies LLC. The Company
analyzed the calculation of earnings per unit for periods prior to the Business Combination and determined that it resulted in values that would not be meaningful to the users of these unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements. Therefore, earnings per share information has not been presented for periods prior to the Business Combination on June 7, 2022.

The following table sets forth reconciliations of the numerators and denominators used to compute basic and diluted earnings per share of Class A common stock (in thousands, except per share
information):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

Numerator - basic and diluted

Net loss $ (39,077) $ (32,875) $ (162,479) $ (85,831)

Less: Net loss attributable to Warehouse Technologies LLC unitholders prior to the Business

Combination — (19,178) — (72,134)

Less: Net loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest post Business Combination (34,730) (12,383) (144,821) (12,383)

Net loss attributable to common stockholders $ (4,347) $ (1,314) $ (17,658) $ (1,314)
Denominator - basic and diluted

Weighted-average shares of Class A common shares outstanding 61,782,886 50,664,146 60,160,039 50,664,146
Loss per share of Class A common stock - basic and diluted $ 0.07) $ (0.03) $ 0.29) $ (0.03)

The Company’s Class V-1 Common Stock and Class V-3 Common Stock do not participate in the earnings or losses of the Company and are therefore not participating securities. As such, separate
presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share of Class V-1 Common Stock and Class V-3 Common Stock under the two-class method has not been presented.

Since the Company incurred net losses for each of the periods presented, diluted net loss per share is the same as basic net loss per share. All of the Company’s unvested RSUs and shares issuable under the
ESPP, as well as the Warrant Units were excluded in the calculation of diluted net loss per share as the effect would be anti-dilutive.

The Company uses the treasury stock method and the average market price per share during the period for calculating any potential dilutive effect of the RSUs, ESPP and Warrant Units. The average stock

price for the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023 was $31.38 and $19.57, respectively. For the three months ended June 24, 2023, there were 8,772,211 and 10,812,360 potentially dilutive common stock
equivalents related to the RSUs and Warrant Units, respectively. For the
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nine months ended June 24, 2023, there were 4,610,536, 7,758,999, and 550 potentially dilutive common stock equivalents related to the RSUs, Warrant Units, and ESPP, respectively.

14. Stock-Based Compensation and Warrant Units

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

On June 3, 2022, the Company’s stockholders approved, and on June 7, 2022, the Company’s board of directors adopted the 2022 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”). The ESPP authorizes the
issuance of up to a total of 1,266,604 shares of common stock to participating employees, and allows eligible employees to purchase shares of Class A Common Stock at a 15% discount from the fair market
value of the stock as determined on specific dates, which are typically at six-month intervals. The offering periods for the ESPP generally start on the first trading day on or after January 1st and July 1st of each
year. However, the first offering period for the ESPP commenced on the first trading day after October 1, 2022 and ended on December 31, 2022, with the second offering period commencing on the first

trading day after January 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2023.

Stock-Based Compensation

The following two tables show stock-based compensation expense by award type and where the stock-based compensation expense is recorded in the Company’s consolidated statements of operations (in

thousands):
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 24, 2023
RSUs (service-based and performance-based) 36,666 120,834
Employee stock purchase plan 333 928
Total stock-based compensation expense 36,999 121,762
Effect of stock-based compensation expense on income by line item (in thousands):
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 24, 2023
Cost of revenue, Systems 10 26
Cost of revenue, Software maintenance and support 1,302 1,397
Cost of revenue, Operation services 2,820 3,462
Research and development 16,220 54,805
Selling, general, and administrative 16,647 62,072
36,999 121,762

Total stock-based compensation expense

Warrant Units

On May 20, 2022, in connection with its entry into the 2nd Amended and Restated Master Automation Agreement, the Company issued Walmart a warrant to acquire up to an aggregate of 258,972 Legacy
Warehouse Class A Units (“May 2022 Warrant”), subject to certain vesting conditions. The May 2022 Warrant had a grant date fair value of $224.45. In connection with the closing of the Business
Combination, the May 2022 Warrant was converted into a new warrant to acquire up to an aggregate of 15,870,411 common units of Symbotic Holdings (“June 2022 Warrant” and, the common units of
Symbotic Holdings issuable thereunder, the “Warrant Units”). As of June 24, 2023, the June 2022 Warrant had vested, as the installation commencement date for certain Systems which the Company is

installing in Walmart’s 42 regional distribution centers had occurred. Upon this vesting, units may be acquired at an exercise price of $10.00 per unit. The Warrant Units contain customary anti-dilution, down-
round, and change-in-control provisions. The right to purchase units in connection with the June 2022 Warrant expires on June 7, 2027.
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15. Segment and Geographic Information

The Company operates as one operating segment. Revenue and property and equipment, net by geographic region, based on physical location of the operations recording the sale or the assets are as
follows:

Revenue by geographical region for the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022 are as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
United States $ 310,946 $ 174,699 $ 782,328 $ 346,329
Canada 891 853 2,675 2,571
Total revenue $ 311,837  $ 175,552 $ 785,003  $ 348,900
Percentage of revenue generated outside of the United States —% —% —% 1%

Total property and equipment, net by geographical region at June 24, 2023 and at September 24, 2022 are as follows (in thousands):

June 24, 2023 September 24, 2022
United States $ 40,003 $ 23,640
Canada 910 1,238
Total property and equipment, net $ 40,913 $ 24,878
Percentage of property and equipment, net held outside of the United States 29% 5%

16. Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date up to the date that the condensed consolidated financial statements were issued. Other than as
described in these condensed consolidated financial statements and below, the Company did not identify any subsequent events that would have required adjustment or disclosure in the condensed consolidated
financial statements.

On July 23, 2023, the Company, New Symbotic Holdings, and Symbotic US (collectively, the “Symbotic Group”), entered into a Framework Agreement (the “Framework Agreement”) with Sunlight
Investment Corp., a Delaware corporation (“Sunlight”), SVF II Strategic Investments AIV LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“SVF” and, together with Sunlight, “SoftBank”), and GreenBox Systems
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“GreenBox”), related to the formation of GreenBox as a strategic joint venture between the Symbotic Group and SoftBank, the entry into a Limited Liability
Company Agreement of GreenBox and Master Services, License and Equipment Agreement (the “Commercial Agreement”) and issuance of a warrant to purchase Class A Common Stock of Symbotic (the
“GreenBox Warrant”).

GreenBox was established on July 21, 2023, and will build and automate supply chain networks globally by operating and financing the Company’s advanced A.I. and automation technology for the
warehouse. Symbotic Holdings and Sunlight own 35% and 65% of GreenBox respectively. On July 23, 2023, GreenBox entered into a Commercial Agreement with Symbotic US with respect to the purchase of
Symbotic’s automated case handling systems.

Contemporaneously with entry into the Framework Agreement, The RBC Millennium Trust and the Richard B. Cohen Revocable Trust (the “RC Entities”) entered into a stock purchase agreement with
SVF (the “Stock Purchase Agreement”), pursuant to which, on July 25, 2023, the RC Entities sold 17,825,312 shares of Class A Common Stock of the Company to SVF for an aggregate of $500 million.

Each of the GreenBox Warrant, Framework Agreement, Commercial Agreement and Stock Purchase Agreement has been field as exhibits 4.1 and 10.1 through 10.3, respectively, to this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q and are incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and related
notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and our audited consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto as of and for the year ended September 24, 2022, as
included within our Annual Report on Form 10-K, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 9, 2022. As discussed in the section titled “Cautionary Note on Forward-Looking
Statements,” the following discussion and analysis contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that, if they never materialize or prove incorrect, could
cause our results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those
identified below, and those discussed in the section titled “Risk Factors” included under Part II, Item 1A below.

Company Overview

At Symbotic, our vision is to make the supply chain work better for everyone. We do this by developing, commercializing, and deploying innovative, end-to-end technology solutions that dramatically
improve supply chain operations. We currently automate the processing of pallets and cases in large warehouses or distribution centers for some of the largest retail companies in the world. Our systems enhance
operations at the front end of the supply chain, and therefore benefit all supply partners further down the chain, irrespective of fulfillment strategy.

The Symbotic platform is based on a unique approach to connecting producers of goods to end users, in a way that resolves the mismatches of quantity, timing and location that arise between the two, while
reducing costs. The underlying architecture of our platform is what differentiates our solution from anything else in the marketplace. It utilizes fully autonomous robots, collectively controlled by our artificial
intelligence (“A.L”) enabled system software to achieve at scale, real world supply chain improvements that are so compelling that we believe our approach can become the de facto standard approach for how
warehouses operate.

Key Comp of C lidated St of Operations

Revenue

We generate revenue through our design and installation of modular inventory management systems (the “Systems”) to automate customers’ depalletizing, storage, selection, and palletization warehousing
processes. The Systems have both a hardware component and an embedded software component that enables the systems to be programmed to operate within specific customer environments. We enter into
contracts with customers that can include various combinations of services to design and install the Systems. These services are generally distinct and accounted for as separate performance obligations. As a
result, each customer contract may contain multiple performance obligations. We determine whether performance obligations are distinct based on whether the customer can benefit from the product or service
on its own or together with other resources that are readily available and whether our commitment to provide the services to the customer is separately identifiable from other obligations in the contract.

We have identified the following distinct performance obligations in our contracts with customers:

Systems: We design, assemble, and install modular hardware systems and perform configuration of embedded software. Systems include the delivery of hardware and an embedded software component,
sold as either a perpetual or term-based on-premise license, that automate our customers’ depalletizing, storage, selection, and palletization warehousing processes. The modular hardware and embedded
software are each not capable of being distinct because our customers cannot benefit from the hardware or software on their own. Accordingly, they are treated as a single performance obligation. Fees for
systems are typically either fixed or cost-plus fixed fee amounts that are due based on the achievement of a variety of milestones beginning at contract inception through final acceptance. The substantial
majority of our embedded software component is sold as a perpetual on-premise license, however, we do sell an immaterial amount of term-based on-premise licenses.

Software maintenance and support: Software maintenance and support refer to support services that provide our customers with technical support, updates, and upgrades to the embedded software license.
Fees for the software maintenance and support services are typically payable in advance on a quarterly, or annual basis over the term of the software maintenance and support service contract, which term can
range from one to 15 years but, for a substantial majority of our software maintenance and support contracts, is 15 years.
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Operation services: We provide our customers with assistance operating the system and ensuring user experience is optimized for efficiency and effectiveness. Fees for operation services are typically
invoiced to our customers on a time and materials basis monthly in arrears or using a fixed fee structure.

Cost of Revenue

Our cost of revenue is composed of the following for each of our distinct performance obligations:

Systems: Systems cost of revenue consists primarily of material and labor consumed in the production and installation of customer Systems, as well as depreciation expense. The design, assembly, and
installation of a system includes substantive customer-specified acceptance criteria that allow the customer to accept or reject systems that do not meet the customer’s specifications. When we cannot objectively
determine that acceptance criteria will be met upon contract inception, cost of revenue relating to systems is deferred and expensed at a point in time upon final acceptance from the customer. If acceptance can
be reasonably certain upon contract inception, systems cost of revenue is expensed as incurred.

Software maintenance and support: Cost of revenue attributable to software maintenance and support primarily relates to labor cost for our maintenance team providing routine technical support, and
maintenance updates and upgrades to our customers. Software maintenance and support cost of revenue is expensed as incurred.

Operation services: Operation services cost of revenue consists primarily of labor cost for our operations team who is providing services to our customers to run their System within their distribution center.
Operation services cost of revenue is expensed as incurred.

Research and Development

Costs incurred in the research and development of our products are expensed as incurred. Research and development costs include personnel, contracted services, materials, and indirect costs involved in
the design and development of new products and services, as well as depreciation expense.
Selling, General, and Administrative

Selling, general, and administrative expenses include all costs that are not directly related to satisfaction of customer contracts or research and development. Selling, general, and administrative expenses

include items for our selling and administrative functions, such as sales, finance, legal, human resources, and information technology support. These functions include costs for items such as salaries and
benefits and other personnel-related costs, maintenance and supplies, professional fees for external legal, accounting, and other consulting services, intangible asset amortization, and depreciation expense.

Other Income (Expense), Net
Other income (expense), net primarily consists of dividend and interest income earned on our money market accounts and the impact of foreign currency transaction gains and losses associated with
monetary assets and liabilities.

Income Taxes

We are subject to U.S. federal income taxes, in addition to state and local income taxes, with respect to our allocable share of any taxable income or loss of Symbotic Holdings. For the three and nine
months ended June 24, 2023, we recorded less than a $0.1 million current income tax expense and a $0.2 million current income tax expense, respectively. We incurred a pre-tax loss for the period and recorded
a full valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets, but have state income tax expense incurred by Symbotic US at the flow-through entity level. Prior to the Business Combination, Legacy Warehouse
was treated as a pass-through entity for tax purposes and had certain foreign subsidiaries. No income tax expense was recorded for the three or nine months ended June 25, 2022 due to Legacy Warehouse’s
pass-through status and foreign subsidiaries having a full valuation allowance against their deferred tax assets.

Recent Developments

Strategic and Organizational Update

During the second quarter of fiscal year 2023, we committed to actions to restructure certain parts of the Company within the U.S. and Canada to better position us to become more agile in delivering our
solutions through various outsourcing partnerships. As a result, certain headcount reductions were necessary, and we recognized $2.3 million of severance charges, $5.3 million of inventory impairment charges,
and $0.1 million of property and equipment impairment charges associated with these actions for the period ended March 25, 2023. In addition, we incurred $0.7 million of severance charges related to other
employee headcount reductions.

On July 23, 2023, the Company, New Symbotic Holdings, and Symbotic US (collectively, the “Symbotic Group”), entered into a Framework Agreement (the “Framework Agreement”) with Sunlight
Investment Corp., a Delaware corporation
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(“Sunlight”), SVF II Strategic Investments AIV LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“SVF” and, together with Sunlight, “SoftBank”), and GreenBox Systems LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“GreenBox”), related to the formation of GreenBox as a strategic joint venture between the Symbotic Group and SoftBank, the entry into a Limited Liability Company Agreement of GreenBox and Master
Services, License and Equipment Agreement (the “Commercial Agreement”) and issuance of a warrant to purchase Class A Common Stock of Symbotic (the “GreenBox Warrant”).

GreenBox was established on July 21, 2023, and will build and automate supply chain networks globally by operating and financing the Company’s advanced A.I. and automation technology for the
warehouse. Symbotic Holdings and Sunlight own 35% and 65% of GreenBox respectively. On July 23, 2023, GreenBox entered into a Commercial Agreement with Symbotic US with respect to the purchase of
Symbotic’s automated case handling systems.

Contemporaneously with entry into the Framework Agreement, The RBC Millennium Trust and the Richard B. Cohen Revocable Trust (the “RC Entities”) entered into a stock purchase agreement with
SVF (the “Stock Purchase Agreement”), pursuant to which, on July 25, 2023, the RC Entities sold 17,825,312 shares of Class A Common Stock of the Company to SVF for an aggregate of $500 million.

Each of the GreenBox Warrant, Framework Agreement, Commercial Agreement and Stock Purchase Agreement has been field as exhibits 4.1 and 10.1 through 10.3, respectively, to this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q and are incorporated herein by reference.

Results of Operations for the Three and Nine Months Ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022

The following tables set forth our results of operations for the periods presented and as a percentage of our total revenue for those periods. The data has been derived from the unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q which include, in our opinion, all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, that we consider necessary

for a fair statement of the financial position and results of operations for the interim periods presented. The period-to-period comparison of financial results is not necessarily indicative of financial results to be
achieved in future periods.

For the Three Months Ended For the Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022
(in thousands)
Revenue:
Systems $ 302,350 $ 169,503 $ 757,854 $ 330,297
Software maintenance and support 1,768 862 4,466 2,802
Operation services 7,719 5,187 22,683 15,801
Total revenue 311,837 175,552 785,003 348,900
Cost of revenue:
Systems 244,660 136,015 618,651 264,475
Software maintenance and support 3,603 1,269 7,380 3,224
Operation services 10,665 6,724 28,022 18,283
Total cost of revenue 258,928 144,008 654,053 285,982
Gross profit 52,909 31,544 130,950 62,918
Operating expenses:
Research and development expenses 48,845 35,140 149,251 80,679
Selling, general, and administrative expenses 46,073 29,435 150,994 68,306
Total operating expenses 94,918 64,575 300,245 148,985
Operating loss (42,009) (33,031) (169,295) (86,067)
Other income, net 2,937 156 7,055 236
Loss before income tax (39,072) (32,875) (162,240) (85,831)
Income tax expense (5) — (239)
Net loss $ (39,077) $ (32,875) $ (162,479) $ (85,831)
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Revenue:
Systems
Software maintenance and support
Operation services
Total revenue
Cost of revenue:
Systems
Software maintenance and support
Operation services
Total cost of revenue
Gross profit
Operating expenses:
Research and development expenses

Selling, general, and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Other income, net
Loss before income tax
Income tax expense

Net loss

Percentages are based on actual values. Totals may not sum due to rounding.

For the Three Months Ended

For the Nine Months Ended

Three and Nine Months Ended June 24, 2023 Compared to the Three and Nine Months Ended June 25, 2022

Revenue

Systems
Software maintenance and support
Operation services

Total revenue

June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

97 % 97 % 97 % 95 %

1 - 1 1

2 3 3 5

100 100 100 100

78 77 79 76

1 1 1

3 4 4 5

83 82 83 82

17 18 17 18

16 20 19 23

15 17 19 20

30 37 38 43

13) 19 2) (25)

1 — 1 —

a3) a9 @ (5)
(13)% (19)% 21)% (25)%

For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)

$ 302,350 $ 169,503 $ 132,847 78 %
1,768 862 906 105 %
7,719 5,187 2,532 49 %
$ 311,837 § 175,552 $ 136,285 78 %

Systems revenue increased during the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 due to there being 33 system deployments in progress during the fiscal
quarter ending June 24, 2023 as compared to 13 system deployments in progress in the same quarter of fiscal 2022. The increase resulting from the deployments of our warehouse automation system is
primarily due to the ongoing Master Automation Agreement with Walmart, for which we are performing the installation and implementation of our warehouse automation system within all of Walmart’s 42
regional distribution centers, and which is expected to continue to produce systems revenue as the warehouse automation systems are installed and implemented at the remaining regional distribution centers

through fiscal year 2028.

The increase in software maintenance and support revenue is due to there being three additional sites under software maintenance and support contracts for the three months ended June 24, 2023 as

compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022.

The increase in operation services revenue is attributable to an increase in sites where we are performing operation services during the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months

ended June 25, 2022.
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For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Systems $ 757,854 $ 330,297 $ 427,557 129 %
Software maintenance and support 4,466 2,802 1,664 59 %
Operation services 22,683 15,801 6,882 44 %
Total revenue $ 785,003 $ 348,900 $ 436,103 125 %

Systems revenue increased during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 due to there being 33 system deployments in progress during the fiscal quarter
ending June 24, 2023 as compared to 13 system deployments in progress in the same quarter of fiscal 2022. The increase resulting from the deployments of our warehouse automation system is primarily due to
the ongoing Master Automation Agreement with Walmart, for which we are performing the installation and implementation of our warehouse automation system within all of Walmart’s 42 regional distribution
centers, and which is expected to continue to produce systems revenue as the warehouse automation systems are installed and implemented at the remaining regional distribution centers through fiscal year

2028.
The increase in software maintenance and support revenue is due to there being three additional sites under software maintenance and support contracts for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as

compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022.
The increase in operation services revenue is attributable to an increase in sites where we are performing operation services during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months

ended June 25, 2022.

Gross Profit
The following table sets forth our gross profit for the three months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022:

For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount
(in thousands)
Systems $ 57,690 $ 33,488 $ 24,202
Software maintenance and support (1,835) (407) (1,428)
Operation services (2,946) (1,537) (1,409)
Total gross profit $ 52,909 $ 31,544 $ 21,365

Systems gross profit increased $24.2 million during the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 from $33.5 million to $57.7 million. The increase in
Systems gross profit resulted from there being 33 system deployments in progress during the fiscal quarter ending June 24, 2023 as compared to 13 system deployments in progress in the same quarter of fiscal

2022.
For the three months ended June 24, 2023, software maintenance and support gross profit decreased $(1.4) million from the same three month period in fiscal 2022 from $(0.4) million to $(1.8) million. The

decrease in software maintenance and support gross profit is attributable to an increased cost for the three months ended June 24, 2023 associated with an increase in headcount within our technical support

team to appropriately support the expected rapid growth of our business.
For the three months ended June 24, 2023, operation services gross profit decreased $(1.4) million from the same period in fiscal 2022 from $(1.5) million to $(2.9) million. The decrease in operation

services gross profit is driven by increased cost due to additional operation services personnel needed at one of our customer sites.
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The following table sets forth our gross profit for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022:

For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount
(in thousands)
Systems $ 139,203 $ 65,822 $ 73,381
Software maintenance and support (2,914) (422) (2,492)
Operation services (5,339) (2,482) (2,857)
Total gross profit $ 130,950 $ 62,918 $ 68,032

Systems gross profit increased $73.4 million during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 from $65.8 million to $139.2 million. The increase in
Systems gross profit resulted from there being 33 system deployments in progress during the fiscal quarter ending June 24, 2023 as compared to 13 system deployments in progress in the same quarter of fiscal
2022. Systems gross profit for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 was impacted by inventory impairment charges of $5.2 million resulting from management’s commitment to actions to restructure certain
parts of the Company within the U.S. and Canada.

For the nine months ended June 24, 2023, software maintenance and support gross profit decreased $(2.5) million from the same nine month period in fiscal 2022 from $(0.4) million million to $(2.9)
million. The decrease in software maintenance and support gross profit is attributable to an increased cost for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 associated with an increase in headcount within our technical
support team to appropriately support the expected rapid growth of our business.

For the nine months ended June 24, 2023, operation services gross profit decreased $(2.9) million from the same period in fiscal 2022 from $(2.5) million to $(5.3) million. The decrease in operation
services gross profit is driven by increased cost due to additional operation services personnel needed at one of our customer sites.

Research and Development Expenses

For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Research and development $ 48,845 $ 35,140 $ 13,705 39 %
Percentage of total revenue 16 % 20 %

The increase in research and development expenses for the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 is due to the following:

Change
(in thousands)
Employee-related costs $ 17,730
Prototype-related costs, allocated overhead expenses, and other (4,025)
$ 13,705

Employee-related costs increased as a result of our headcount growth to our engineering team through full-time and contracted employees as we continue to grow our software and hardware engineering
organizations to support the development of key projects such as next generation autonomous electric vehicle robots, and also to support the continued expansion of our A.I. and analytics capabilities.
Employee-related costs also increased as a result of equity expense attributable to the issuance of restricted stock units to our employees following the Business Combination.

The decrease in prototype-related costs, allocated overhead expenses, and other during the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 is primarily due to a
decrease in prototype expenses related to our Omni-Channel platform, which was developed in 2022 and went into production during the first fiscal period of 2023.
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For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Research and development $ 149,251 $ 80,679 $ 68,572 85 %
Percentage of total revenue 19 % 23 %

The increase in research and development expenses for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 is due to the following:

Change
(in thousands)
Employee-related costs $ 75,380
Prototype-related costs, allocated overhead expenses, and other (6,808)
$ 68,572

Employee-related costs increased as a result of our headcount growth to our engineering team through full-time and contracted employees as we continue to grow our software and hardware engineering
organizations to support the development of key projects such as next generation autonomous electric vehicle robots, and also to support the continued expansion of our A.I. and analytics capabilities.
Employee-related costs also increased as a result of equity expense attributable to the issuance of restricted stock units to our employees following the Business Combination.

The decrease in prototype-related costs, allocated overhead expenses, and other during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 is due to a decrease in
prototype expenses related to our Omni-Channel platform, which was developed in 2022 and went into production during the first fiscal period of 2023.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses

For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Selling, general, and administrative $ 46,073 $ 29,435 $ 16,638 57 %
Percentage of total revenue 15 % 17 %

The increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses for the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 is due to the following:

Change
(in thousands)
Employee-related costs $ 11,885
Allocated overhead expenses and other 4,753
$ 16,638

Employee-related costs increased as a result of our full-time and contracted employee headcount growth within our selling, general, and administrative functions. Employee-related costs also increased as a
result of equity expense attributable to the issuance of restricted stock units to our employees following the Business Combination. We increased headcount primarily to support a shift in the rapid acceleration
of system deployments and business transformation. We incurred incremental costs related to building both shorter-term as well as permanent processes and infrastructure to ramp partnerships and operations.

Allocated overhead and other expenses increased due to an increase in information technology related costs attributable to the increase in employee headcount year over year as well as an increase
attributable to growth of our cybersecurity infrastructure.
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For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Selling, general, and administrative $ 150,994 $ 68,306 $ 82,688 121 %
Percentage of total revenue 19 % 20 %

The increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 is due to the following:

Change
(in thousands)
Employee-related costs $ 70,068
Allocated overhead expenses and other 12,620
$ 82,688

Employee-related costs increased as a result of our full-time and contracted employee headcount growth within our selling, general, and administrative functions. Employee-related costs also increased as a
result of equity expense attributable to the issuance of restricted stock units to our employees following the Business Combination. We increased headcount primarily to support a shift in the rapid acceleration
of system deployments and business transformation. We incurred incremental costs related to building both shorter-term as well as permanent processes and infrastructure to ramp partnerships and operations.

Allocated overhead and other expenses increased due to an increase in information technology related costs attributable to the increase in employee headcount year over year as well as an increase
attributable to growth of our cybersecurity infrastructure. As a result of becoming a public company upon the closing of the Business Combination, we have incurred higher audit and tax related expenses for the
nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022.

Other income, net

For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Other income, net $ 2,937 $ 156 $ 2,781 1783 %
Percentage of total revenue 1% —%

The increase in other income, net for the three months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the three months ended June 25, 2022 was due to higher interest earned on invested cash balances and marketable
securities as a result of increased interest rates.

For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %
(dollars in thousands)
Other income, net $ 7,055 $ 236 $ 6,819 2889 %
Percentage of total revenue 1% —%

The increase in other income, net for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the nine months ended June 25, 2022 was due to higher interest earned on invested cash balances and marketable
securities as a result of increased interest rates.
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Income Taxes
For the Three Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %

(dollars in thousands)
Income tax benefit (expense) $ G S —  $ 5) 100 %
Percentage of total revenue —% — %

We incurred a current income tax expense of less than $0.1 million for the three months ended June 24, 2023 related to state income taxes. No such income tax benefit or expense was incurred for the three
months ended June 25, 2022.

For the Nine Months Ended Change
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 Amount %

(dollars in thousands)
Income tax benefit (expense) $ 39 $ — $ (239) 100 %
Percentage of total revenue —% —%

We incurred a current income tax expense of $0.2 million for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 related to state income taxes. No such income tax benefit or expense was incurred for the nine months
ended June 25, 2022.

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

In addition to providing financial measurements based on generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America, or GAAP, we provide additional financial metrics that are not prepared
in accordance with GAAP, or non-GAAP financial measures. We use these non-GAAP financial measures, in addition to GAAP financial measures, to understand and compare operating results across
accounting periods, for financial and operational decision making, for planning and forecasting purposes, to measure executive compensation, and to evaluate our financial performance. These non-GAAP
financial measures are Adjusted EBITDA and Adjusted gross profit, as discussed below.

We believe that these non-GAAP financial measures reflect our ongoing business in a manner that allows for meaningful comparisons and analysis of trends in the business, as it facilitates comparing
financial results across accounting periods and to those of peer companies. We also believe that these non-GAAP financial measures enable investors to evaluate our operating results and future prospects in the
same manner as we do. These non-GAAP financial measures may exclude expenses and gains that may be unusual in nature, infrequent, or not reflective of our ongoing operating results.

The non-GAAP financial measures do not replace the presentation of our GAAP financial measures and should only be used as a supplement to, not as a substitute for, our financial results presented in
accordance with GAAP.

We consider Adjusted EBITDA to be an important indicator of the operational strength and performance of our business and a good measure of our historical operating trends. Adjusted EBITDA eliminates
items that we do not consider to be part of our core operations. We define Adjusted EBITDA as GAAP net loss excluding the following items: interest income; income taxes; depreciation and amortization of
tangible and intangible assets; stock-based compensation; Business Combination transaction expenses; CEO transition charges; Restructuring; and other items that may arise from time to time.

The non-GAAP adjustments, and our basis for excluding them from our non-GAAP financial measures, are outlined below:

*  Stock-based compensation — Although stock-based compensation is an important aspect of the compensation paid to our employees, the grant date fair value varies based on the derived stock price at the
time of grant, varying valuation methodologies, subjective assumptions, and the variety of award types. This makes the comparison of our current financial results to previous and future periods difficult to
interpret; therefore, we believe it is useful to exclude stock-based compensation from our non-GAAP financial measures in order to highlight the performance of our business and to be consistent with the
way many investors evaluate our performance and compare our operating results to peer companies.

«  Business Combination transaction expenses — Business Combination transaction expenses represent the expenses incurred solely related to the Business Combination, which we completed on June 7,
2022. It primarily includes investment banker fees, legal fees, professional fees for accountants, transaction fees, advisory fees, due diligence costs, certain other professional fees, and other direct costs
associated with strategic activities. These amounts are impacted by
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the timing of the Business Combination. We exclude Business Combination transaction expenses from our non-GAAP financial measures to provide a useful comparison of our operating results to prior
periods and to our peer companies because such amounts vary significantly based on the magnitude of the Business Combination transaction and do not reflect our core operations.

« CEO transition charges — CEO transition charges represent the charges incurred associated with the separation agreement we entered into with Michael Loparco in November 2022. We exclude these
CEO transition charges from our non-GAAP financial measures to provide a useful comparison of our operating results to prior periods and to our peer companies because such amounts are not
representative of our normal operating activities.

¢ Restructuring charges — Restructuring charges represent the charges incurred associated with certain actions to restructure parts of the Company within the U.S. and Canada. These charges include
severance and related expenses for workforce reductions, impairments of inventory and long-lived assets that will no longer be used in operations, and termination fees for any contracts cancelled as part of
these programs. We exclude these items from our non-GAAP financial measures when evaluating our continuing business performance as such items vary significantly based on the magnitude of the
restructuring action and do not reflect future expected operating expenses. In addition, these charges do not necessarily provide meaningful insight into the fundamentals of current or past operations of our

business.
The following table reconciles GAAP net loss to Adjusted EBITDA for the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022 (in thousands):
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

Net loss $ (39,077) $ (32,875) $ (162,479) $ (85,831)
Interest income (2,974) (178) (7,199) (204)
Income tax expense 5 — 239 —
Depreciation and amortization 1,621 1,426 4,996 4,200
Stock-based compensation 37,068 8,967 123,147 10,130
Business Combination transaction expenses — 869 — 2,400
CEO transition charges — — 2,026 —
Restructuring charges — — 8,373 —
$ (3,357) $ (21,791) $ (30,897) $ (69,305)

Adjusted EBITDA

We define adjusted gross profit, a non-GAAP financial measure, as GAAP gross profit excluding the following items: depreciation, stock-based compensation, and restructuring charges. The following
table reconciles GAAP gross profit to Adjusted gross profit for the three and nine months ended June 24, 2023 and June 25, 2022 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022 June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

Gross profit $ 52,909 $ 31,544 $ 130,950 $ 62,918

Depreciation 178 89 553 243

Stock-based compensation 4,124 — 4,895 —

Restructuring charges — — 5,240 —
Adjusted gross profit $ 57,211 $ 31,633 $ 141,638 $ 63,161
Gross profit margin 17.0 % 18.0 % 16.7 % 18.0 %
Adjusted gross profit margin 18.3 % 18.0 % 18.0 % 18.1 %

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of June 24, 2023, our principal sources of liquidity were cash received from our historical equity raises, net proceeds received related to the Business Combination, and cash received from customers
upon the inception and continuation of contracts to install customer Systems.
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The following table shows net cash provided by (used in) operating activities, net cash used in investing activities, and net cash provided by (used in) financing activities for the nine months ended June 24,
2023 and June 25, 2022:

Nine Months Ended

June 24, 2023 June 25, 2022

(in thousands)
Net cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities $ 186,266 $ (96,729)
Investing activities $ (271,460) $ (10,769)
Financing activities $ (10,726) $ 362,448

Operating Activities

Our net cash provided by operating activities consists of net loss adjusted for certain non-cash items, including depreciation and amortization, foreign currency gains, losses on sales of assets, and stock-
based compensation, as well as changes in operating assets and liabilities. The primary changes in working capital items, such as the changes in accounts receivable and deferred revenue, result from the
difference in timing of payments from our customers related to system installations and the associated costs incurred by us to fulfill the system installation performance obligation. This may result in an
operating cash flow source or use for the period, depending on the timing of payments received as compared to the fulfillment of the system installation performance obligation.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $186.3 million during the nine months ended June 24, 2023. Net cash provided by operating activities was primarily due to our net loss of $162.5 million
adjusted for non-cash items of $128.6 million, primarily consisting of $6.6 million depreciation and amortization and $121.8 million stock-based compensation, offset by cash provided by operating assets and
liabilities of $220.2 million. Cash provided by operating assets and liabilities of $220.2 million was primarily driven by net working capital changes, including the timing of cash payments to vendors and cash
receipts from customers, an increase in inventory purchases for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as we purchase additional inventory in order to meet our installation timeline for our customers’ upcoming
warehouse automation system installations in connection with the Walmart Master Automation Agreement and other customer contracts, as well as an increase in deferred revenue for the nine months ended
June 24, 2023 resulting from an increase in the number of active system installation projects.

Net cash used in operating activities was $(96.7) million during the nine months ended June 25, 2022. Net cash used in operating activities was due to our net loss of $85.8 million adjusted for non-cash
items of $8.3 million, primarily consisting of $4.2 million depreciation and amortization and $4.1 million loss on abandonment of assets, as well as cash used in operating assets and liabilities of $19.2 million.
Cash used in operating assets and liabilities of $19.2 million was primarily driven by net working capital changes, including the timing of cash payments to vendors and cash receipts from customers, as well as
an increase in inventory purchases for the nine months ended June 25, 2022 as we purchase additional inventory in order to meet our installation timeline for our customers’ upcoming warehouse automation
system installations in connection with the Walmart Master Automation Agreement and other customer contracts.

Investing Activities
Our investing activities have consisted primarily of property and equipment purchases, as well as purchases of marketable securities.

Net cash and cash equivalents used in investing activities during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 consisted of $20.4 million of purchased property and equipment. Additionally, during the nine months
ended June 24, 2023, we purchased U.S. Treasury securities for $301.1 million, and received proceeds of $50.0 million upon the maturity of certain U.S. Treasury securities.

Net cash and cash equivalents used in investing activities during the nine months ended June 25, 2022 consisted of $10.8 million of purchased property and equipment.
Financing Activities

Our financing activities have consisted of payments and proceeds related to our equity incentive plans for both RSUs and ESPP, as well as proceeds from the exercise of the vested warrants issued to
Walmart and the equity infusion from our Business Combination, offset by the purchase of interest from the noncontrolling interest.
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During the nine months ended June 24, 2023, we incurred a payment of $11.7 million for the taxes related to the net share settlement of stock-based compensation awards. We also received proceeds of $1.0
million from the issuance of common stock under the ESPP upon the expiration of the first offering period which occurred at the end of December 2022.

In connection with the Business Combination, for the nine months ended June 25, 2022 we received net proceeds of $384.7 million, and purchased Common Units in New Symbotic Holdings from an
affiliated entity of the Symbotic founder for $300.0 million. Additionally, during the nine months ended June 25, 2022, Walmart gross exercised vested warrant units for $277.8 million. As a result of this gross
exercise, 714,022 shares of Legacy Warehouse Class A Common Units were then issued to Walmart. In connection with the Business Combination, the Class A Common Units attributable to Walmart’s warrant
exercise converted into units in Symbotic Holdings and Symbotic Inc. Class V-1 Common Stock.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments and Liquidity Outlook

We have historically been able to generate positive cash flow from operations, which has funded our operating activities and other cash requirements and has resulted in a cash and cash equivalents balance
of $255.5 million and short-term available for sale marketable securities balance of $255.4 million as of June 24, 2023. Our cash requirements for the nine months ended June 24, 2023 were primarily related to
capital expenditures and inventory purchases in order to deliver to our customers our warehouse automation systems in an orderly manner in line with our installation timeline.

Based on our present business plan, we expect our current cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted marketable securities, working capital, and our forecasted cash flows from operations to be sufficient to
meet our foreseeable cash needs for at least the next 12 months. Our foreseeable cash needs, in addition to our recurring operating expenses, include our expected capital expenditures to support expansion of
our infrastructure and workforce and minimum contractual obligations. Contractual obligations are cash that we are obligated to pay as part of certain contracts that we have entered into during our course of
business. Our contractual obligations consist of operating lease liabilities that are included in our consolidated balance sheet and vendor commitments associated with agreements that are legally binding. The
Company’s operating lease cash requirements have not changed materially since September 24, 2022.

The following table summarizes our current and long-term material cash requirements as of June 24, 2023 for our vendor commitments:

Payments due in:

Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years More than 5 Years

(in thousands)
Vendor commitments $ 1,166,060 $ 1,052,819 $ 110,919 $ 2322 $ =

Our future capital requirements will depend on many factors, including our growth rate, the timing and extent of spending to support research and development efforts, the expansion of sales and marketing
activities, the introduction of new and enhanced product and service offerings, and the cost of any future acquisitions of technology or businesses. In the event that additional financing is required from outside
sources, we may be unable to raise the funds on acceptable terms, if at all.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no significant changes in our critical accounting policies and estimates during the nine months ended June 24, 2023 as compared to the critical accounting policies and estimates disclosed
in the audited consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto as of and for the year ended September 24, 2022, which are included within the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on
December 9, 2022.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of June 24, 2023, we had no off-balance sheet arrangements as defined in Instruction 8 to Item 303(b) of Regulation S-K.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For information on recent accounting pronouncements, see Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements and Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements in the notes to the unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements appearing elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are a smaller reporting company as defined by Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act, and are not required to provide the information otherwise required under this item.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer (our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, respectively), evaluated, as of the end
of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act. The term
“disclosure controls and procedures,” as defined in the Exchange Act, means controls and other procedures of a company that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in
the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized, and reported, within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms.
Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by a company in the reports that it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the company’s management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow
timely decisions regarding required disclosures. Management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving their
objectives, and management necessarily applies its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures as
of June 24, 2023, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of such date, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

During the period covered by this report, with the assistance of a third-party internal audit service provider, we established a new internal audit function led by an internal audit director, hired in February
2023. The new internal audit director reports to our Audit Committee and has been charged with the responsibility of improving the overall effectiveness of the control environment and developing the new
internal audit function. In addition, the internal audit director will be responsible for overseeing our ongoing evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, which will include documenting the existing
business processes, determining the gaps in the existing system of internal control, and recommending improvements to the business processes. The internal audit director will also establish a mechanism to
monitor the effectiveness of internal controls on an ongoing basis.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Except as set forth below, no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) occurred during the fiscal quarter ended June 24,
2023 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

During the period covered by this report, we, with the assistance of a third-party internal audit service provider, established a new internal audit function (as described in Item 4, “Evaluation of Disclosure
Controls and Procedures™).

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

‘We may be subject from time to time to various claims, lawsuits, and other legal and administrative proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. Some of these claims, lawsuits, and other
proceedings may involve highly complex issues that are subject to substantial uncertainties, and could result in damages, fines, and penalties, non-monetary sanctions, or relief. We intend to recognize
provisions for claims or pending litigation when we determine that an unfavorable outcome is probable, and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. Due to the inherent uncertain nature of litigation, the
ultimate outcome or actual cost of settlement may materially vary from estimates.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

We are subject to various risks and uncertainties in the course of our business. For a detailed discussion of these risks, please see the section in our Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on
December 9, 2022 titled “Risk Factors”. Any of the matters highlighted in those risk factors and the risk factor below could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.
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We may fail to realize anticipated benefits of the GreenBox Transaction, or it may disrupt our ongoing operations or result in operating difficulties, liabilities and exp , harm our busii and
negatively impact our results of operations.

The GreenBox Transaction is expected to be material to our financial condition and results of operations. We may be unable to obtain the benefits, avoid the difficulties and risks of such transaction, or it
may take us longer than expected to fully realize the anticipated benefits and synergies of the GreenBox Transaction, and those benefits and synergies may ultimately be smaller than anticipated or may not be
realized at all, which could adversely affect our business and operating results.

The GreenBox Transaction may also require us to issue additional equity securities, spend our cash, or incur debt (and increased interest expense), liabilities, and amortization expenses related to intangible
assets or write-offs of goodwill, which could adversely affect our results of operations and dilute the economic and voting rights of our stockholders and the interests of holders of our indebtedness.

In addition, we cannot assure you that the GreenBox Transaction will lead to the successful development of new or enhanced products and services or that any new or enhanced products and services, if
developed, will achieve market acceptance or prove to be profitable. Further, we may also choose to divest certain businesses or product lines that no longer fit with our strategic objectives. If we decide to sell
assets or a business, we may have difficulty obtaining terms acceptable to us in a timely manner, or at all. Additionally, the terms of such potential transactions may expose the Company to ongoing obligations
and liabilities.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

None.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not Applicable.

Item 5. Other Information

None.
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Item 6. Exhibits
The exhibits listed below are filed or incorporated by reference into this Report.

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Description Form Exhibit Filing Date
4.1 Warrant to Purchase Class A Common Stock, between Symbotic Inc. and Sunlight Investment Corp., dated as of July 23,
2023. 8-K 41 7/24/2023
10.1*++ Framework Agreement, by and among Symbotic Inc., Symbotic Holdings LLC, Symbotic LLC, Sunlight Investment Corp.,
SVE II Strategic Investments AIV LLC and GreenBox Systems LLC, dated as of July 23, 2023. 8-K 10.1 7/24/2023
10.2%++ Limited Liability Company Agreement of GreenBox Systems LLC, by and among GreenBox Systems LLC, Symbotic
Holdings LL.C and Sunlight Investment Corp., dated as of July 23, 2023. 8-K 10.2 7/24/2023
10.3%++ Master Services, License and Equipment Agreement, by and between GreenBox Systems LL.C and Symbotic LL.C, dated as
of July 23, 2023. 8-K 10.3 7/24/2023
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/ Rule 15d-14(a)_of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/ Rule 15d-14(a)_of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL with applicable taxonomy extension information contained in

Exhibits 101.%)

Certain of the exhibits and schedules to this Exhibit have been omitted in accordance with Item 1.01 of Form 8-K and Item 601(a)(5) of Regulation S-K. The Registrant agrees to furnish a copy of all
omitted exhibits and schedules to the SEC upon its request.

Certain confidential information contained in this document, marked by brackets and asterisks, has been omitted pursuant to Item 1.01 of Form 8-K and Item 601(b)(10)(iv) of Regulation S-K, because
the Company customarily and actually treats such information as private or confidential and the omitted information is not material.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: August 2, 2023

Symbotic Inc.

By: /s/ Thomas Ernst
Name: Thomas Ernst
Title: Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Richard B. Cohen, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 24, 2023 of Symbotic Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.



Date: August 2, 2023 By: /s/ Richard B. Cohen

Richard B. Cohen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas Ernst, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 24, 2023 of Symbotic Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under
which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of
the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the
end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the
registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to
record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.



Date: August 2, 2023 By: /s/ Thomas Ernst

Thomas Ernst
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Symbotic Inc. (the “Company”) for the fiscal quarter ended June 24, 2023, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
(the “Report™), I, Richard B. Cohen, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that, to my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 2, 2023 By: /s/ Richard B. Cohen
Richard B. Cohen
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filed as part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Symbotic Inc. (the “Company”) for the fiscal quarter ended June 24, 2023, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof
(the “Report™), I, Thomas Ernst, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that,
to my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: August 2, 2023 By: /s/ Thomas Ernst
Thomas Ernst
Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

The foregoing certification is being furnished solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and is not being filed as part of the Report or as a separate disclosure document.



